
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: Arctic Bay WL: license
1 message

David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Aug 18, 2014 at 4:33 PM
To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca" <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, Damien Côté 
<damien.cote@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Bhabesh,
yes, Sean is back in the office as of Tuesday last week, and although he has many files to catch up on, he has been putting in some time on the ARC file, licence.  My 
understanding is that a draft will be ready for review shortly. There are many factors playing into the timing of a renewal, if the Board should approve, including the fact 
that our chair is currently unavailable.  We will endeavor to work with the process and our resources available, and look to having a decision as soon as possible.  

Regards,
David Hohnstein
Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

On Mon, Aug 18, 2014 at 4:18 PM, Roy, Bhabesh >BRoy@gov.nu.ca<  wrote:
Any reason waiting for approval of this file! 
I hope Sean is back to work.

Can we get this one approved by Friday August 22?

Thanks

Bhabesh

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: August 18, 2014 5:30 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Subject: Re: Arctic Bay WL: license

I suggest you contact Dave Hohnstein and Sean Joseph directly for the status on this file.

On Wed, Aug 6, 2014 at 9:08 AM, Roy, Bhabesh >BRoy@gov.nu.ca<  wrote:

Hi Phyllis/Robin

I am in Arctic Bay and looking for the new licence. When this will be avaialble?

Thanks

Bhabesh

-- 
Direct Contact Phone : (780) 443-4406  |  Fax: (780) 443-4080
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